
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
 

January 24, 2023 
 
 
TO:   Potential Offerors 

FROM:  Ray Shirai, Contract Manager 

RE:   Solicitation Addendum #2 RFQ #23-01/Imaging Suites Furniture for SMMH & KVMH 

 
This correspondence serves as Addendum #2 to the subject Request for Quotations (“RFQ”).  Your 
response to this RFQ should be governed by the content of the original RFQ and the 
revisions/corrections/additions/clarifications provided in this addendum notice. 
 
The following questions were asked: 
 

1. Q: Do we have to submit a hard copy (mailed to the Procurement Office Address on Kauai)? 
Or can we email our proposal instead? 
 
A: Quotes sent via email must be sent by the deadline (2:00 pm on January 19, 2023) with 
original to follow by mail and must be post marked January 19, 2023. 
 

2. Q: Are furniture drawings required for the Workstations? 
 
A: The Exhibits provide furniture specifications, overall plan, and placement plans. 
 

3. Q: Requesting substitution for CH-03 (4 each) KVMH Imaging & (6 each) SMMH.  Same 
COM seat fabric will be used on this chair.   
 
A: Substitution approved 
 

4. Q: Do you have any CAD plans of the areas? 
 
A: Architect, G70, can provide an indemnification form to sign which will release CAD 
drawings to bidding vendors.  Please contact Kellye M. Greco (Phone (808) 441-2110 or 
email kellyeg@g70.design).  
 

5. Q: Regarding WS-01 in SMMH, is 30” H and 78” D supposed to be switched? 
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A: WS-01 at SMMH for left or right handed – bidding vendors should follow the floor plan 
for handed directions. 
 

6. Q: For WS-01, would we be allow to mount overheads onto the drywall? 
 
A: Yes, okay to mount. 
 

7. Q: Request for substitution for the following: 
a. CG-01 
b. CG-03  
c. CH-01 
d. CH-02 
e. CH-03 
f. T-01 
g. T-02 
h. T-03 
i. WS-01 
j. WS-02 
k. CH-01 
l. CH-02 
m. CH-03 
n. T-01 
 

A:  Response from architect: 
a. CG-01 – Rejected.  Match original dimensions.  Finish also rejected. If selected, 

physical samples of finishes needed for approval. 
b. CG-03 – Approved. 
c. CH-01 – Rejected.  Back to be non-woven and cleanable as specified. 
d. CH-02 – Approved. 
e. CH-03 – Approved. 
f. T-01 – Approved. 
g. T-02 – Approved. 
h. T-03 – Not approved.  Height too tall for adjacent chair. 
i. WS-01 – Approved. 
j. WS-02 – Not approved.  Need to meet original dimensions.  Finishes not approved.  

If selected, need to submit physical samples. 
k. CH-01 – Rejected.  Back to be non-woven and cleanable as specified. 
l. CH-02 – Approved.  If selected, need physical samples of finishes. 
m. CH-03 – Approved. 
n. T-01 – Approved. 
 

8. Q: Request for substitution for the following: 
a. CG-01 
b. CG-03 



 

c. CH-01 
d. CH-02 
e. T-01 
f. T-02 
g. T-03 
h. WS-01 
i. WS-02 

 
A:  Response from architect: 

a. CG-01 – Marbled maple rejected.  Please provide another selection. Physical samples 
required if awarded. 
b. CG-03 – Arctic white and platinum metallic approved. Marbled maple rejected.  
Please provide another selection. Physical samples required if awarded. Missing 
hardware specs. Please provide. 
c. CH-01 – Substitution approved.  Need physical sample of seat upholstery if selected. 
d. CH-02 – Substitution approved. 
e. T-01 – Substitution approved. 
f. T-02 – Substitution approved. 
g. T-03 – If vendor is selected, will want to select finish closer to original spec with 
vendor to provide physical samples for selection.  Need to reselect to a piece with the 
same height as original spec for T-03 in lactation rm 108.  Height is too tall. 
h. WS-01 – Top is approved.  Leg finish approved.  Vendor to confirm if there is 
architectural leg like original spec. 
i. WS-02 – Top is approved.  Leg finish is approved.  Marbled maple rejected.  Please 
provide another selection.  Physical samples required if awarded.  Vendor to confirm if 
there is another architectural leg like original spec.  Missing hardware4 and tack board 
specs.  Cannot tell from renderings if grommets and power match spec. 

 
 

9. Q: Power is briefly mentioned in WS-02, but we wanted to confirm it is needed? 
 
A: Yes, Power needed at Credenza as a power port at the top – provide 1 outlet and 2 USB 
ports. 
 

10. Q: CG-03 mobile pedestal – are casters acceptable? 
 
A: Yes mobile pedestal shall have casters. 
 

11. Q: Task light is not specified in WS-02, is it needed? 
 
A: Task light is not required and not noted in Spec. 
 
 
 


